
  

From: Heaney, Colette 
To: Heaney, Colette 
Subject: FW: Emailing: Vacancy Business Case - SO CSP McCloud Oct 2020 
Date: 29 January 2021 17:12:57 
Attachments: Vacancy Business Case - SO CSP McCloud Oct 2020.docx 

Headcount and funding form for SO McCloud Oct 2020.doc 

-----Original Message-----
From: Duffy, Paul (CGTP) 
Sent: 25 October 2020 18:32 
To: Heaney, Colette <Colette.Heaney@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Cc: Nesbitt, Grace <Grace.Nesbitt@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Emailing: Vacancy Business Case - SO CSP McCloud Oct 2020 

Colette, 

Thank you for the additional information to support the attached request. 

I have approved and signed both documents. 

Paul 

Paul Duffy | Strategic Programme Director 
Contact: : Paul.Duffy1@finance-ni.gov.uk 
Tel: 028 90256814  DD: 39814  Mobile: +44 771 773 2153 

-----Original Message-----
From: Heaney, Colette 
Sent: 21 October 2020 11:40 
To: Duffy, Paul (CGTP) <Paul.Duffy1@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Emailing: Vacancy Business Case - SO CSP McCloud Oct 2020 

Paul 

Please can you approve & sign both documents in Grace's absence. 
Money has been included in Centralisation charges for this post. 

Happy to discuss. 

Thanks 
Colette 

-----Original Message-----
From: Heaney, Colette 
Sent: 16 October 2020 16:26 
To: Nesbitt, Grace <Grace.Nesbitt@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Emailing: Vacancy Business Case - SO CSP McCloud Oct 2020 

Grace 

Please find attached: 

1. Vacancy Business Case for McCloud SO - for Paul's approval. 
2. Headcount & Funding form for McCloud SO - for your approval. 

Happy to discuss. 



  

From: 
Sent: 16 October 2020 10:04 

Thanks 
Colette 

-----Original Message-----

To: Heaney, Colette <Colette.Heaney@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Emailing: Vacancy Business Case - SO CSP McCloud Oct 2020 

Colette, 

Attached signed. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Heaney, Colette 
Sent: 16 October 2020 09:48 

Regards. 

To: 
Subject: Emailing: Vacancy Business Case - SO CSP McCloud Oct 2020 

Please can you approve. 

Thanks 
Colette 




